Page 1 of 1

Re~emary Moore

L

From: Rosemary Moore rosemary.moorc
Sent: 13 November 2002 15:34

To: 'ann.brown’
Subject: Rachel Ferguson (deceased) - Adjourned Inquest

(7 . Dear Ann

| had been speaking to Dr Crean earlier toaay in relation to the above inquest,

which was scheduled for Tuesday, 26" November 2002. I've now just had a
phone call from the Coroner’'s Office and this inquest has been adjourned and

will now take place on Monday, 20" January 2003.

Would you inform Dr Crean of this latest information.
Many thanks.

Regards
Rosemary

Rosemary Moore
Litigation Management Office
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